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LOYAL ORANGE LODGE ¢ Oleversra (O =, )
153 Reserve Street, ~Heta 29+ g0

Almonte, Ontario .
Cvdenoo~n 2dlion)

Reason for Designation:

The Loyal Orange Lodge has served as an ilmportant element
for the Loyal Orange community in Almonte. Many of Almonte's
most illustious citizens have belonged to the Loyal Orange
Lodge over the years.

The building is an early example of stone residential
architecture in Almonte. It follows the design of the
*Almonte' style — heavily massed structures of Beckwith
stone.

Detalled Description:

History:

In 1861 wWilliam Riddell sold the land to John Naismith, who
constructed the building in 1870, and the same year sold it
to George Bryson. In 1872 Bryson sold it to James Greig. it
subsequently passed through the hands of John Gemmill, James
Dowdall, John McPherson and John Munro until 1915 when
Munro's heirs sold it to the Loyal Orange Lodge.

The present owner, John Gibson, purchased the building in
1989.

The construction period (1870) coincided with the period of
introduction of the railway to Almonte. Its location is
important in that context.

Architecture:

The building is a two story structure with an assymetrical
facade, four bays square. The facade 1s rather severe in
design with little ornamentation,

The foundationg are of natural stone and the walls of
squared, natural beige stone. Interior walls are masonry,
load-bearing.

There was originally a cupola on the roof and a “widow's
walk', which have subsequently been removed. A stone
enclosure over the main docor is a later additicn.

The building has four stone chimneys, one each on the north
and south ends, and two on the east side.

The doors are plain panel doors with a plain glass transom.
There are doors on each facade. On the east there is a



centre door; on the west there are two doors and on the
south facade there is one door in the centre.

The roof is a hipped roof sheathed in metal, with a plain
boxed cornice.

Site:
Situated at the corner of Albert and Reserve Streets, the

building faces south towards Reserve Street and the former
train station.



LT

Statement of ulﬁnlflcance:ThiS is an early example

Lqpaulon. 1535 Reserve Sireet, L S
Almonte, Ontario, s o

Present Owner: Loyal Orange Lodge, No. 3(8
Present Occupant: Same

' Present Use: Buolness/ Recrcotional/ Residential

stone residential architecture in Almonte, It has.

-served as an important elemenu for the Loyal Orange

 fcomnun1ty in Almonte.
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IT: Histvoritcal Information:

A Physical Historw:

1 Oricinal and Subsequen Ormers: In 1861 Wl]llam
Riddell sold the land to John quumlth for $100.
He constiructed his buidding in 1%70 and the same

-.year sold it to Georsge Bryson for. - 95000 In 1872%

Biryson sold to James Greig for $r050 This decreaue
in price has not been cxplained. It subsequently

of

passed throuch the handg of John Gemmill, James Dowdall
John #cPherson and John Hunroe until 1915 when HonroeBs

heirs sold it to the Lowval Orange Lodre,.
2 Date of Trection: lSrfO_

% Architect: Unknovm

4 Alterations and Additions: There was originally a

cupola on the woof and a 'widow' s walk' which have
subsequently been removed,

B Historical #vents and Persons Tonnected with the
sfructure: . 2
This buildine was built duaring the period of intrs-
duction of the railwar o Almonte, Ite location
is important in the context of that time period.

Hany ol Almonte's .:o8% illustrious citizens have _
belonged <o the Loyal Orange Lodre over the years,

Sources of Informationi

0ld VLCUS:

PnOuo"ranh of buildin:, c. 1900 Lowry Collection,
Nor+th Lanark liistori:cl Son ievy

Biblio ravhy:

] Thg Owtawa Country, 2,7.J. Bond, Queen's Printer, 0t%
1965
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“0ther Sources: S - -
o Natlona] Capital Comnission, Heritase Division -
-;flle on building ' :

Deecds,etz. : a . . | - k
florth Lanqu Reris try O0ffice - ;

"fPart_IIt ArchitecH ural Informattonn -

ok

A General Sta eﬁonu:

1 Arcnitecourql'“haracter- Thadés building follows

the desi:n of the 'Almonte! stvle - heavily massed
: structures of Deckwith stone. The Tacade is rather
p gevere in desizn, with 1Little ornament,

2 Condition: Poor

B Desorintion of Zxlerior:

o , - . X Overall Dimensions:i This is a two storey. suructure
ey e - with an assymetrical facade, four bays square.

-

2 bounda ;Lo s The fOUHduulOﬂS are of natural stone,

3 Wall Consvruction, Finish and Colour: The walls are
of squared, natural teice sione, '

4 Structural Svestem and Framine: Masonry Joad=~bearin
. < e 1
walls.,

5 Porches: There is a stone enclocii'c over the main
door, which is a later Qdaleon. -

6 Chimneys: There are four stone chimmeys, one each .
on the north and south ends and two on the east end.

7 Oponinfs: o ' o
a) Doors an lworways: There are plain panel doors
vwith = plaln #lass transor, There are doors on each
_ facade: on the east, there is a centre door; on the
e nowvh there is a door at the west ond;.on the wes<
: - there are two doors and on ohO south facade there is one
door ‘in the centre., '
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SR 8- Roof: S B
- “a) Shape, Covering: The hipped roof is Sheathed in %

netal, There is a plaln, boxed corice, At onc Line, %

there Vias a wooden cupola and a neval bLelvedere,
both of which hq”e dicapveared.
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C Description of Tnterior: Not done
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a) Ceneral Setting and Orientation: The building

15 situated ot the cormer of Albert and Reserve “treets.
It Taces south towards Reserve Gtreet and the train
station, . :

b) Outbuildings: There is an o0ld wooden shack
in the vear which ic in the process of falling dovm,

Part III: Project Research:

Prepared by Susan Alsie, under the auspines of the
Local Advisory Committee on Architestural Conservation _
and the Hinistry of Zuliure and Recreation, Ausust 1977.
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